Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government
DIVISION OF HUMAN RESOURCES
Jim Gray Janet Graham
Mayor Commissioner

MEMORANDUM

TO: Jim Gray, Mayor
Sally Hamilton, Chief Administrative Officer
Council Members

¢ . b sl

FROM: MM oyLse | o N Cj&,(_
_fe)l)n Maxwell, Director /X )
Division of Human Resources

DATE: May 1, 2014

SUBJECT: Transfer position — Offices of CAO and CIO

The attached action amends Section 22-5 of the Code of Ordinances by transferring one (1) position of Chief
Information Officer (Grade 212E) and its incumbent from the Office of Chief Admunistrative Officer to the
Office of the Chief Information Officer effective upon passage by Council. The attached action also amends
Section 21-5 of the Code of Ordinances by transferring the Division of Computer Services and Enterprise
Solutions from the Office of Chief Administrative Officer to the Office of the Chief Information Officer.

Council authorization s being requested to move the CIO and the Divisions of Enterprise Solutions and
Computer Services from the Office of the CAO to the Office of the CIO. Now that we have hired a CIO, there
is no longer a need for the CIO position and the divisions to be under the CAO.

The fiscal impact for FY2014 will be budget neutral.

If you have questions or need additional information, please contact Alisha Lyle at 258-3957.

Atrachment

Log #14-0059

200 East Main Street . Lexington, KY 40507 . (859) 425-2255 .
www.lexingtonky.gov
HORSE CAPITAL OF THE WORLD



